EXHIBIT C



M Gma” Henry Klein <henrykleindd@gmail.com>

Re: Request for confirmation of no Tax ID

Desiree Byrd <Desiree.Byrd@la.gov> Fri, Nov 21, 2025 at 3:19 PM
To: Henry Klein <henrykleind4@gmail.com>

Good afternoon
Cadle Company I, Inc. 100 North Center Street Newton Falls OH 44444 -
not registered

Northeast Bank 200 Berkeley Street Boston, MA 02116 -registered for a
LDR acct

Frontier Capital Group P.O. Box 99 Dimmitt, TX 79027 - not registered

LNV Corporation 7195 Dallas Parkway Plano, TX 75024 - registered for
a LDR acct

OS Principal Il P.O. 38 Prinsburg MN 56281 - not registered
SBN FNBC 1700 Lincoln Street Denver CO 80203 - not registered
JTS Capital Il 3208 Greenleaf Drive Waco TX - not registered

IV Loan Solutions 4600 Wells Fargo Center Minneapolis MN 55402 - not
registered

OSK VI 4121 West 50th Street Edina MN 55402 - not registered

DCR Mortgage 333 Third Avenue N. St. Petersburg FL - registered for a
LDR acct



Girod LoanCo 301 Commerce Street Fort Worth TX - not registered

From: Henry Klein

Sent:

To: Business.Tax@La.gov

Subject: Re: Request for confirmation of no Tax ID

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

The following entities have been transacting business with authority in Louisiana.

PLEASE CONFIRM THAT EACH HAS NO TAX ID WITH THE LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE.

THE MATTER IS PENDING IN THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT AT DOCKER 25A546
PLEASE PROVIDE THE INFORMATION AS FORMALLY AS POSSIBLE
Cadle Company I, Inc. 100 North Center Street Newton Falls OH 44444
Northeast Bank 200 Berkeley Street Boston, MA 02116

Frontier Capital Group P.O. Box 99 Dimmitt, TX 79027

LNV Corporation 7195 Dallas Parkway Plano, TX 75024

OS Principal Il P.O. 38 Prinsburg MN 56281

SBN FNBC 1700 Lincoln Street Denver CO 80203

JTS Capital Il 3208 Greenleaf Drive Waco TX

IV Loan Solutions 4600 Wells Fargo Center Minneapolis MN 55402

OSK VIl 4121 West 50th Street Edina MN 55402

DCR Mortgage 333 Third Avenue N. St. Petersburg FL

Girod LoanCo 301 Commerce Street Fort Worth TX

Also is a memo to Liz Murrill that explains the gravity of the tax evasion.

you don't have to respond to to the Murrill memo, just get me proof that all the entities pay
no taxes because they have no tax ID



TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE

Henry L. Klein  504-439-0488

Desiree Byrd

Q l[-)gplﬂgﬁgﬁ Rev,sei'me Tax Officer 11
ﬁ." of REVENUE Louisiana Department of Revenue
| desiree.byrd@la.gov
Business Tax www.revenue.louisiana.gov
Enforcement Office Number: (855) 307-3893
Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM

How am | doing? Feel free to contact my supervisor, JAMES DOGANS, JR. at
james.dogans@la.gov

The information contained in this electronic message from the Louisiana Department of Revenue
is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy,
distribute, or use any of the transmitted information, or take any other action based on the contents
of this information. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
transmitter by return e-mail.



